
Date/Time: June 11,2008; 11:12:00

        
 
Department of Purchasing 
Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
813/ 794-2221 Fax:  813/ 794-2111 
727/ 774-2221 TDD:  813/ 794-2484 
352/ 524-2221 e-mail:  kgoodman@pasco.k12.fl.us 
 
 
 
June 17, 2008 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:  Childhood Development Services 
  PLACE Program 
 
The attached contract is for services with the District’s PLACE Program and Childhood 
Development Services, Inc.  Childhood Development Services is an independent contractor 
for the State of Florida and is assigned to Pasco and Hernando Counties for these services. 
 
The contract is to provide before/after school child care and holiday services for federally 
subsidized children in our PLACE Program throughout the District.  The specific services are 
outlined in the agreement and are attached for your perusal.  There are no charges incurred 
by the District. 
 
At this time, we are requesting your approval of the attached contract.  Should you have any 
questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact 
me at your earliest convenience. 
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